Senate Document SD 91-8
(Approved, 1/13/1992)

MEMORANDUM

TO: Fort Wayne Senate
FROM: Educational Policy Committee
DATE: 6 December 1991

SUBJ:  Amendment to the Academic Regulations (SD 85-18)-Degree Requirements
DISPOSITION: To the presiding officer for implementation

RESOLVED, That the Fort Wayne Senate approve the following amendments to the
Academic Regulations.

Section 10.2.1

The completion by resident credit or transfer credit of the plan of study underlying the
degree, including:

Section 10.2.1.1

For an associate degree, the registration in and completion of at least 32 credits of resident

course credit, including at least 15 credits in courses administered-by-the- major-depart-
ment/division applicable to the major.

Section 10.2.1.2

For a bachelor’s degree, the registration in and completion of at least 32 credits of resident
course credit at the 200 level or above, including at least 15 credits at the 300 level or
above in courses administered-by-the-maj iVisi 1 '



